From: Adams, Jennifer

To: Joanna Zimny

Cc: #CI-StPaul Ward7

Subject: RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:57:19 AM
Attachments: image001.png

State of Minnesota vehicle tab response.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us. Learn why
this is important

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Joanna,

| contacted the State of Minnesota and received confirmation that tabs are not required on my
vehicle. Please see the attached confirmation email from the State of Minnesota DMV.

Please update City Staff so this conversation does not reoccur.

Jennifer Adams

From: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 11:34 AM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: #CI-StPaul_Ward7 <ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Joanna,

| do not understand why you're being hostile about my request to clarify what Code or Statute
requires classic cars, screened and stored outdoors, to be licensed. | am only seeking clarification of
what the City of Saint Paul is stating | am not in compliance with regarding tabs on classic cars. |
want to be in compliance.

Please reconsider my request for clarification.

Jennifer Adams

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:41 AM

To: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Ms. Adams,

I’'m not here to argue with you. | was simply asked to share information. You indicated you had “no
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From: pic.dvs@state.mn.us

To: Adams, Jennifer

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Other Questions [#777097]
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:40:12 PM
Attachments: DPS-Logo.png

Thank you for contacting Driver and Vehicle Services.
It is not required to have valid tabs, if the vehicle is not being driven on Minnesota roads.

Please let us know if you need additional assistance. Include this email chain in your replies.
Sincerely, Travis

Agent# 2843

Driver & Vehicle Services

Minnesota Department of Public Safety

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 163 | Saint Paul, MN 55101-5190

https://dvs.dps.mn.gov | Follow us
Driver Services: 651-297-3298 | Vehicle Services: 651-297-2126

Are you REAL ID ready?You'll need to be by May 7, 2025.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain
confidential and privileged information protected by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of the e-mail is strictly prohibited.
Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies from your system.

--Original Message--

From: noreply@jotform.com

Date: 01/23/2025 01:19 PM

To: dvs.motor.vehicles@state.mn.us
Subject: Other Questions

This message may be from an external email source.

Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.

Other Questions

First Name Jennifer

Last Name Adams

Date of Birth 12/04/1975

Email Address Jennifer. Adams@metc.state.mn.us

Phone Number (651) 755-3479
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Customer Comments

Hi,

Will you please let me know if a car more than 20 years old,
stored on private property and not driven on public roads, is
required to have current tabs? | do not plan to update the tabs
or purchase collector plates, before the vehicle is restored and
operated on public streets.

Jennifer Adams






idea what | was talking about” and | was clarifying that it was discussed in the hearing. If Department
of Safety & Inspections wants to do any further enforcement that is at their discretion.

I'll consider the matter concluded, and you can do any further research or interpretation of statute
as you deem necessary.

Joanna

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8585
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:27 AM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Please refer me to the Saint Paul Legislative Code or Minnesota State Statute that requires classic
cars, screened and stored outdoors, to be licensed.

Per pages 14 (Saint Paul Legislative Code 163.01.3.a), 15 (Minnesota Statute 168.10.1e), and 22
(Suggestions for professional correspondence) of the correction notice response | provide at the

Legislative Hearing:

Classic cars stored outdoors are specifically exempt from having tabs. Minnesota Statute 168.10.1e
states classic cars may be unlicensed and stored in any outdoor storage area screened from ordinary
public view by means of a fence.

Your assistance with providing the Code or Statute that requires current tabs on stored classic cars
would be greatly appreciated. Thank you.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Jennifer Adams
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From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 7:38 AM

To: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

As the letter indicates, your appeal is granted. There was discussion in the hearing about your
vehicles being collector vehicles, It is my understanding that in order to not have current tabs on
vehicles they must have collector plates.

Adams: the car in the yard has been moved. The plates that were off of one car in the backseat are
now on it. | don’t believe | have to have tabs on vehicles that are that old, they are classic cars.

Moermond: do they have classic plates?
Adams: no. Not aware per the statute that | have to have those.

Moermond: you do.

It was not a requirement of the hearing, simply information Ms. Moermond asked me to pass on for
assistance.

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
iﬁ Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 5:43 PM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.
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| was at the hearing. | have no idea what you’re talking about.

| scheduled the Legislative Hearing to resolve the correction notice. If this isn’t
resolved, please specify why.

Jennifer Adams

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 8:35 AM

To: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

| wasn’t at the hearing so | don’t have more specifics other than | was told to send you that
information for registering your collector cars.

Joanna

From: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 5:56 PM

To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hi Joanna,

Can you please be more specific? Contact the State of Minnesota about licensing
and registration for what reason?

Jennifer Adams

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 11:06 AM

To: Adams, Jennifer <Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Ms. Adams,

My apologies as | forgot to include in my letter a reminder that as discussed, for collector vehicles
you should contact the State of MIN regarding licensing and registration.

Thank you!
Joanna
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Joanna Zimny
* Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

s Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Joanna Zimny

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Jennifer.adams@metc.state.mn.us

Cc: Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Richard Kedrowski

<Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sean Westenhofer <sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 2147 Minnehaha Ave E.Adams Ltr.1-17-25

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,
Joanna
Joanna Zimny
* Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
ahaa Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov
ﬁ Pleaze consider the environment befare printing this email
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